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Fw: Fw: A/YL-PS/679
01/12/2023 09:39

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Moon Leong

KOK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 01/12/2023 09:33

Subject: Fw:

From: sun wo wong <
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 6:31 PM

To: mylwong@pland.gov.hk; 3R E M E & <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject:

A/YL-PS/679
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CONSULTING CIVIL AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERS

Flat C, 8/F., On Ho Industrial Building, No. 17-19 Shing Wan Road, Tai Wai, Shatin, N.T.
Tel: (852) 2739 9333 Fax: (852) 2732 2663 E-mail: mail@psa.hk

V PHILIP SO & ASSOCIATES LID.

Our Ref. : PSA0690/23/23058/M
Date - 22" November 2023

Town Planning Board
15/F., North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re.: Planning Application Nos.: A/YL-PS/679
Fung Ka Wai, Yuen Long

I refer to the captioned application, and would like to request an extension of time to
respond to the comments from various departments.

Should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned at | R [ IR
Thank you for your kind attention.

Yours faithfully,

{

\ AL
Philip C'W So
Registéred 'Geotechnical Engineer

PS/CLmph  /
Encl n\/’

c.c. Mr. Lam Email: —





